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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Milford Post Office is part of a grouping of municipal structures in the
center of Milford, just North of the older commercial core of the city which
starts one block South, at a main track railroad overpass. A small
triangular park formed by the intersecting street pattern, with its war
memorial statue, provides the focus for the Post 0Office, an adjacent
Neo-Colonial courthouse building, a Neo-Colonial Town Hall, a brownstone
Gothie Church, a smaller wood framed parish house and an older two-story
commercial block. Large street trees and areas of planting contribute to
the overall impression of quality and importance to the area. A large
municipal park behind the Town Hall extends the green space beyond.

The Post Office stands detached on the corner of a lot it shares with the
Neo-Classical courthouse.

It is rectangular in plan, with a narrow mailing platform extending into the
rear parking area from the building center, and consists of one-story and a
partial basement containing mechanical/storage areas plus a few offices
(formerly designed for other Federal agencies). Up a short flight of stone
steps, a center entrance leads to a small public lobby with an interior box
lobby extension next to the Postmaster's offices at the Northeast corner.
The remaining floor contains the large work room and mailing vestibule. A
mezzaine housing the swing room runs along the South wall.

Construction is of steel and concrete with masonry exterior walls of red
brick laid in an English bond with cut limestone trim. A decorative
limestone cornice sits below a brick parapet, broken on the front facade by
three limestone balustrades over keystone arches above the entrance doors,
and flanking palladian style wood windows with a lower stone balustrade at
the sill portion.

The entrance doors are topped with a stone cornice and frieze spanning stone
columns at each jamb.

These three bays are symmetrical in a wall projection which expresses the
lobby behind. All corners have brick quoins. Three monumental rectangular
windows on each side elevation are broken up in the palladian style,
(without the top arch). The front portion of the building has a slate hip
roof; the remainder being flat. Decorative metal grillwork set into the
bricks conceal ventilation louvers above the windows.

The lobby floor is finished in a rectangular tile pattern of light tones of
brown and blue, bordered by a white marble base. A white marble wainscot
sits against plaster walls with a moulded plaster ceiling above, with
painted wood trim. Original light fixtures have been replaced by flush
mounted ceiling flourescent lighting. The most interesting lobby features
are large iron grille screens set above the service windows, two of which
are palladian in design. The wood vestibule with a glass ceiling appears to

be original. The exterior is original except for the aluminum entrance
doors.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecture

The Milford Post Office is of Neo-Colonial design and is typical of many
post offices and public buildings designed between the end of World War I
and the depression. The Public Buildings Act of May 25, 1926 provided
appropriation for an increased building program to meet the growing need,
and marked the continuing trend towards an increased emphasis on efficiency
in Federal construction, through the use of standardized plans for small
structures. The scale of the structure fits well with the surrounding
buildings and establishes a Federal presence in a local municipal grouping.

Community Planning

The Milford Post Office’s primary significance lies in the contribution it
makes to the government center of Milford. The building anchors a key
corner of the complex which is basically a group of civic buildings located
around a town green. The basic separation of the Milford commercial center
from this government center has allowed the area to maintain the feeling of
an older New England town despite its growth to a current population of
52,000 and its change from a town to a city. The City of Milford is
currently studying programs to help revitalize and preserve the character of
their civiec complex.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Neo-Colonial design of the Milford Post Office is a good example of the Georgian
Revival style, typical of many post offices and public buildings designed between

the end of World War I and the Depression. Architecturally, it is significant as a
local example of the U.S. Treasury Department's policy during the 1910's and 1920's
to erect "buildings adapted to local conditions and in keeping with the importance

of the communities in which they are erected." The monumentality, expensive building
materials and lavish interior treatments, typical of the earlier 1900's post office
designs, is no where in evidence. The strong Palladian window motif, stone trim and
ballusters on the brick walls, provides a structure in scale with its neighboring
buildings and establishes a Federal presence in a local municipal grouping.

The Public Buildings Act of May 25, 1926 provided appropriation for an increased building
program to meet the growing space requirements and marked the continuing trend towards

an increased emphasis on efficiency in Federal construction, through the use of standard-
ized plans for smaller structures. This building falls within Class "C" of the

Secretary of the Treasury's 1915 Classification of Buildings by virtue of its location
within a "second class city" and the type of materials employed in its construction.

James A. Wetmore, Acting Supervising Architect for the Treasury Department was born
November 10, 1863 in Bath, New York and was a graduate of Georgetown University. He
began work as a law and court stenographer and joined the U.S. Treasury Department

in 1885. Over a 45 year period, he held positions within the U.S. Treasury Department
ranging from stenographer to Supervising Architect. During his tenure at least 2000
buildings were designed in his office. He died March 4, 1940. Although the Public
Buildings Act of May 25, 1926 (Keyes-Elliot Act) authorized the Secretary of the
Treasury to hire outside architects in "special cases," to prepare designs and floor
plans that would serve as a guide for working drawings and specifications produced
within the Supervising Architect's office, there is no known local architect for this
project.

During the course of our survey of Post Office buildings in the six New England States,
we found an essentially identical architectural design in the facade and lobby of the
Post Office in Newburyport, Massachsuetts constructed in 1928. The plan of the
building behind the lobby is somewhat different due to the configuration of the site.
A local architect was involved in that project.
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Community Planning

The Milford Post Office's primary significance lies in the contribution it
makes to the government center of Milford. The building anchors a key
corner of the complex which is basically a group of civic buildings

located around a town green. The basic separation of the Milford commercial
center from this government center has allowed the area to maintain the
feeling of an older New England town despite its growth to a current popu-
lation of 52,000 and its change from a town to a city. The City of Milford
is currently studying programs to help revitalize and preserve the

character of their civic complex.
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